

Da: Mohammed Shareef(MF-JED) [mailto:shareef.m@mattex.com] 
Inviato: sabato 2 febbraio 2013 7.20
A: amministrazione@rem-motori.it; amministrazione@rem-motori.it
Cc: 'Azad Ali (MF-JED)'; Kashif Toheed(MF JED)
Oggetto: RE: License Number and Commercial Registration number
Please note that our 

Commercial Registration (CR ) no. 4030121173

Industrial License Number                  4306

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


For your kind info.

With best regards,

Mohammed Shareef

From: ANTONELLA [mailto:amministrazione@rem-motori.it] 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 3:50 PM
To: 'Kashif Toheed (MF-Jed)'
Subject: License Number and Commercial Registration number

Good morning, our accounting urgently requires your License Number and your Commercial Registration number, thank you in advance for your collaboration

kind regards

Antonella Vivoli

R.E.M. srl
Via Ferruccia 16/A
03010 Patrica (FR)
Tel.0775/830116-Fax 0775/839345
P.I. 02240470605
email:amministrazione@rem-motori.it
 



Da: Kashif Toheed (MF-Jed) [mailto:Kashif.t@mattex.com] 
Inviato: lunedì 28 gennaio 2013 12.21
A: 'ANTONELLA'
Oggetto: RE: quote 0026
Thanks…

From: ANTONELLA [mailto:amministrazione@rem-motori.it] 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 1:58 PM
To: 'Kashif Toheed (MF-Jed)'
Subject: R: quote 0026

good morning, we enclose our personal details and ask your personal details for the invoice header

Thanks…

Kind regards

Antonella Vivoli

R.E.M. srl
Via Ferruccia 16/A
03010 Patrica (FR)
Tel.0775/830116-Fax 0775/839345
P.I. 02240470605
email:amministrazione@rem-motori.it
 



Da: Kashif Toheed (MF-Jed) [mailto:Kashif.t@mattex.com] 
Inviato: sabato 26 gennaio 2013 12.48
A: 'ANTONELLA'
Oggetto: RE: quote 0026
Dear Antonella

Please provide your company bank details on your company letterhead.

Thanks…

	Kind regards,

Kashif Toheed
Store Shift Leader
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From: ANTONELLA [mailto:amministrazione@rem-motori.it] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 7:26 PM
To: 'Kashif Toheed (MF-Jed)'
Subject: quote 0026

Hello,  we enclose the offer 0026 on the supply of brushes, with 25mm. width of the terminal, consistent with your request

kind regards 

Antonella Vivoli 

R.E.M.   s.r.l.

R.E.M. srl
Via Ferruccia 16/A
03010 Patrica (FR)
Tel.0775/830116-Fax 0775/839345
P.I. 02240470605
email:amministrazione@rem-motori.it
